

Profile:

Highly motivated and versatile designer and developer who is continually inspired through her work and interactions addressing needs of her clients and colleagues. Able to work under pressure in fast paced environments, while maintaining important deadlines. Experienced with customer service and can work effectively independently or collaboratively to develop aesthetically pleasing design and developmental solutions.

Education:

Full Sail University, Winter Park, Florida
Bachelor of Science in Web Development & Design
GPA: 3.3/4.0 • GPS Score: 98.00 • Online: In-Progress 2012

Full Sail University, Winter Park, Florida
Associate of Science in Graphic Design (October 2010)
Salutatorian, Advanced Achievement Award
GPA: 3.45/4.0 • GPS Score: 97.00

Study Abroad Program: Italy
Fine Art Studies, Brookfield High School 2007

Software Knowledge:

Adobe Flash, Adobe Flash Builder, Adobe Acrobat, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Bridge, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Media Encoder, Adobe Premiere Pro, Adobe Soundbooth, Final Cut Pro, Soundtrack Pro, Color, Compressor, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Word, Microsoft PowerPoint, Microsoft Windows Vista, XP, ME, 98, Macintosh OSX, WC3, HTML/CSS, ActionScript, JavaScript, JQuery

Experience:

Web Asset Designer & Branding
Primo Web Solutions
2011-Present

Graphic Designer & Web Designer
The Creative Group
2011- Present

Freelance Web Designer & Developer
Flats Tattooing & Body Piercing
2011

Freelance Graphic Design & Photography
Mike Busey & Mike Busey Live Stage
Show
Club La Vela, Panama City Beach,
Florida
St. Cloud, Florida
2009-Present

Freelance Graphic Design, Branding
Dj FlyBoy & Double Chinn
2011

Freelance Logo, Social Assets
Dj Fatboy
2010

Freelance Live Band Photography
Newsletter, "Play and Destroy"
2005-2009

Affiliations & Activities:

Distributive Education Clubs of America
2005-2008
Connecticut Blast Fast Pitch Softball
2003-2007



94 Ironworks Hill Road
Brookfield, CT 06804

CELL 203-313-4240

EMAIL evanmmeier@gmail.com

WEBSITE www.evanmmeier.com